

LEC Meeting Minutes

Lowwapaneu Lodge 191 – Section NE-5 February 26, 2020

- I. Call to Order and Obligation @7:38pm
- II. Roll Call
- III. Treasurer's Report- first by: Paige Morgan; Second by: Joseph Sowga
- IV. Secretary's Report- First by: Jamie Mynes; Second by: Dustin Edshall
- V. Vice Chief of Administration's Report
 - a. Publication
 - i. Putting the finishing touches on the next edition of Smoke Signals. There will be a folding party in the upcoming weeks.
 - b. Camping
 - i. Will be in contact with the Unit Elections Committee regarding visitations.
 - c. Ceremonies
 - i. Recently finished assembling ceremony team for Fellowship Weekend. Working on assembling teams for upcoming events.
 - d. Brotherhood
 - i. There will be a brotherhood call/letter folding party on 3/12.
- VI. Vice Chief of Program's Report
 - a. Activities
 - i. Working on some great activities for Fellowship Weekend.
 - b. Elangomat
 - i. Gathering Elangomats for ordeals. There will be a training in the upcoming months
 - c. Service
 - i. Gathering service projects for Fellowship Weekend.
 - d. OA Representative Program
 - i. Working to make sure each troop has a registered OA rep.
- VII. Chief's Report
 - a. Ordeal
 - i. Themes for the spring Ordeal were discussed. More to come closer to the event.
 - b. Unit Elections



i. 4 elections have been

completed with 6 candidates elected. Several more elections are scheduled.

- c. NAA
 - i. Has attended/drummed at several blue and golds, more in future. Assembling teams for Conclave and NOAC.
- d. Food
 - i. Looking forward to the year; email with food/menu suggestions.
- e. Conclave
 - i. Discussed later in the meeting.

VIII. Old Business

- a. T.M. Winter Fun Day
 - i. Fundraised a total of \$662.17.
- b. DB Winter Fun Day (1/25/20@Derinick Park)
 - i. Several activities were cancelled due to weather; however, those that were there had a blast.
- c. DB Klondike Derby (2/1/20@GPSR)
 - i. Scouts had a great time, and the event ran smoothly. Thanks to all the Arrowmen who came out and volunteered.
- d. Winter Wimachtendienk (2/22/20@GPSR)
 - i. The first Activation Event of 2020 went well. There was lots of wimachtendienk, but (unfortunately) not a lot of winter. Instead of snow activities, arrowmen competed in games and a scavenger hunt. The scavenger hunt was a success. The event ran well, and we are looking forward to future activation events.

IX New Business

- a. Rules Committee
 - i. Copy of bylaws was emailed shortly following the meeting on 2/26. The revisions will be voted on at the next LEC.
- b. Fellowship Weekend (4/3-4/4@CampAcahela)
 - i. Not only is Fellowship Weekend a great way to give back to scouting through cheerful service, but it is also a perfect opportunity to achieve your brotherhood (if you have not already). The weekend will be filled with fun, food, and fellowship along with a small amount of cheerful service to Camp Acahela.
- c. Committee Round Robin Posters
 - i. Several of the current committee posters are outdated, and new ones will be constructed at the next LEC.
- d. Section NE-5 Conclave (6/5-6/7@GPSR)
 - i. Conclave is only a few short months away- register today!
- e. NOAC 2020



i. NOAC is the National

Order of the Arrow Conference. It will be held at Michigan State University from August 2-8. The week will be packed with trainings, activities, competitions, fellowship, and much more. It's not too late to register!

- f. Committee Lists
 - i. Committee lists were given out to their respective chairmen. Chairmen will be using the contact info on the lists to reach out to prospective committee members.
- g. Spring Ordeal (5/29-5/31@GPSR)
 - i. Theme ideas were discussed, and a USA theme was decided on. There will be a meeting for ordeal candidates and their parents on 4/27. The schedule for the weekend was discussed.
- h. Hammer and Saw Day/Adopt a Highway (5/9 @ GPSR)
- i. Great Medicine (4/24-26 & 5/1-3 @GPSR)
- X. Mini LLD
 - a. The OA Rep. Program and its Importance
- XI. Good of the Order
- XII. Lodge Officer/Adviser Comments
- XIII. Adjourn @8:46